

# Cas Killar

Concord, NC

(704) 960-8528

[caskillar@gmail.com](mailto:caskillar@gmail.com)

Find my portfolio at  
[casparkillar.com](http://casparkillar.com)

I am a creative production artist bringing expertise in print and digital assets. I enjoy being a highly organized part of any team, with an excellent eye for detail and problem solving skills. I have a strong background in customer service, managing projects, and leadership.

## SKILLS

- \* Creative Cloud Suite (Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign)
- \* Basic coding experience (HTML, CSS, JavaScript)
- \* Microsoft Office Suite
- \* Marketing experience
- \* Print and digital asset creation
- \* Database creation and operation
- \* Project management
- \* Excellent organization
- \* Strong written and verbal communication skills
- \* Customer service and satisfaction
- \* Attention to detail

## EDUCATION

**Appalachian State University | Boone, NC**

*Bachelor of Science, Advertising, Graphic Arts & Imaging Technology, December 2019*

**Rowan Cabarrus Community College | Concord, NC**

*Associate of Arts, May 2017*

**Cabarrus-Kannapolis Early College High School | Concord, NC**

*High School Diploma, cum laude, May 2017*

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

**Fulfillment Lead | Customer Service Representative**

***Metrographics Printing | Charlotte, NC | October 2022 – present***

Maintain the operation of the fulfillment department alongside supervisors, including database creation and upkeep, inventory management, and customer and business relations in a fast paced environment

**Visual Merchandiser | Department Head**

***Pike Nurseries | Charlotte, NC | February 2021 – September 2022***

Created impactful displays that were visually appealing while remaining practical for the customer's ease. Other responsibilities included inventory and signage maintenance for the decor department, leading and assisting the sales associates, and execution of company plan-o-grams.

**Senior Designer**

***Overmountain Studios | Boone, NC | November 2019 – August 2020***

Completed creative goals for the company and clients through concept development, collaborative communication, integrative design, and project management. Examples include web and print design, media management, and producing advertising materials.

**Data Entry**

***Board of Elections | Concord, NC | September 2020 – January 2021***

Organized and entered information into databases, helped manage materials and planning for election sites, and professionally provided information and assistance over the phone to voters.

**Sales Associate/Cashier Experience**

***Old Navy | Boone, NC | September 2019 – April 2020***

***Bojangles | Boone, NC | May 2018 – August 2018***

***Frame Shop Associate | Michaels | Boone, NC | May 2018 – July 2018***

***Hot Topic | Concord, NC | November 2016 – January 2018***